

~~retroactive to September 5, 1941.~~

(2) The state highway patrol is not required to take action under division (F)(1) of this section if the retirant was dismissed or resigned in lieu of dismissal for dishonesty, misfeasance, malfeasance, or conviction of a felony.

(G) The board shall adopt a rule to define "law enforcement officer" for purposes of division (F)(1) of this section, and may adopt other rules to carry out this section, including rules that specify the types of health-care professionals the board may appoint for the purpose of this section.

Sec. 5505.19. Subject to section 5505.26 of the Revised Code, a member of the state highway patrol retirement system who ceases to be an employee of the state highway patrol for any cause except death, disability, or retirement, upon application filed in writing with the state highway patrol retirement board, shall be paid the accumulated contributions, less interest, standing to the credit of the member's individual account in the employees' savings fund. Except as otherwise provided in this chapter, five years after a member ceases to be an employee of the patrol any balance of accumulated contributions standing to the member's credit in the employees' savings fund shall be transferred to the income fund and after that shall be paid from that fund to the member, ~~or in the case of a deceased member or retirant who dies leaving no surviving spouse or dependent children or parents, shall be paid from that fund to the estate of the deceased member or retirant,~~ upon application to the board.

A member described in this section who is married at the time of application for payment and would be eligible for ~~age and service retirement a pension payable under division (A)(1) or (2) of section 5505.16 or 5505.17 of the Revised Code but for a forfeiture ordered under division (A) or (B) of section 2929.192 of the Revised Code~~ shall submit with the application a written statement by the member's spouse attesting that the spouse consents to the payment of the member's accumulated contributions. Consent shall be valid only if it is signed and witnessed by a notary public. The board may waive the requirement of consent if the spouse is incapacitated or cannot be located, or for any other reason specified by the board. Consent or waiver is effective only with regard to the spouse who is the subject of the consent or waiver.

Sec. 5505.21. Should a member of the state highway patrol retirement system die and no pension becomes payable from funds of the system on account of ~~his the member's~~ employment with the patrol, ~~his the member's~~ accumulated contributions, less interest, standing to ~~his the member's~~ credit in the employees' savings fund at the time of ~~his~~ death shall be paid to ~~such person the beneficiary or persons as he~~beneficiaries ~~the member~~ has nominated by written designation duly executed and filed with the state highway patrol retirement board. A member may designate an individual or a trust as a beneficiary. If there is no ~~such designated person or persons beneficiary~~ surviving ~~such the member, his the member's~~ accumulated contributions shall be paid according to the state law of descent and distribution; provided that, if ~~his the member's~~ accumulated contributions are not claimed by an eligible person or by the estate of the deceased member within seven years, they shall be transferred to the income fund of the system and after that shall be paid from that fund to such person or estate upon application to the board.

Sec. 5505.29. The state highway patrol retirement board shall refund the cost of service credit restored under section 5505.20 or purchased under division (D) of section 5505.16, division (C) of section 5505.17, or section 5505.201, 5505.25, 5505.40, or 5505.402 of the Revised Code to the